
 

Taylor Thomson Whitting (NSW) Pty Ltd, Consulting Engineers | ABN 81 113 578 377 
Level 3, 48 Chandos Street, St Leonards NSW 2065 | +612 9439 7288 |   

Structural 
Civil  
Traffic  
Facade 

 
 
 
 
 
 
21 / February / 2019 181210 
 
 
Point Polaris 
L25, Tower III – International Towers 
300 Barangaroo Avenue 
Barangaroo NSW 2000 
 
 
Attention:  Roland Howell 
 
 

FOREST WAY SHOPPING CENTRE REDEVELOPMENT 
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING STATEMENT 

 
Dear Roland,  
 
Taylor Thomson Whitting (TTW) has been engaged to prepare the structural engineering design 
for the redevelopment of Forest Way Shopping Centre. This letter is to confirm that provision will 
be made in the design of the structure (footings and columns) to accommodate residential towers 
located above the shopping centre to a maximum building height of 40m. 
 
Yours faithfully 
TAYLOR THOMSON WHITTING (NSW) PTY LTD 
 

 

 
DAVID CAROLAN 
Director 
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